CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

February 27, 2017

David Aube, P.E.

The Design Group

120 Vassar Dr NE, Suite 100
Albuquerque, NM

Re: APS Desert Willow Ph 2
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 2-20-17 (G17E019)

Dear Mr. Aube,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 2-22-17 the
above referenced plan is approved to apply for an ESC Permit for grading and Building
Permit with the following conditions:

1. The plan should state that the asphalt road will be used for track-out control.

2. The plan shows silt fence across concrete near the pond, please inform your client that
a wattle or filter sock is to be placed at the bottom of the silt fence in this location.

3. In the future, submit BMP installation details. Please inform your client that is to be
installed per acceptable methods.

4. If there are inlets on the site to the West, inlet protection may be required.

Include a copy of the approved plan in the Building Permit set.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420.

Sincerely,

(ot Chtann

Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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